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Dear Prospective Contractors and Interested Parties:

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF DATE FOR RESOURCE FAMILY APPROVAL TRAINING
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS CMS 17-0043

The Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS) is issuing this Notice of
Change of Date to inform you of a delay in the release of Addendum Number One, which
will include the Questions and Answers (Q & A) document for Resource Family Approval
Training Request for Proposals.

Please note the following target dates:

e Questions and Answers Released: on or about November 16, 2020
e Deadline for Proposal submission: December 21, 2020, 12:00 P.M.

The Addendum will be posted on the DCFS Contracts website at
http://contracts.dcfs.lacounty.gov/ and at the County’s Bids and Awarded Bids &
Contracts website at http://camisvr.co.la.ca.us/lacobids/. Beginning November 16,
2020, please check the above referenced websites for the release of Addendum
Number One.

If you have any questions regarding the delay in the release of this Addendum, please
contact Roderick Walker, Contract Analyst, at (213) 351-3260 or Thanh Nguyen,
Assistant Manager, at (213) 351-5830.

Sincerely,

Iyﬁéfa?ﬁ’méi

Leticia Torres-lbarra, Division Manager
Contracts Administration Division
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